
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Nowers, Kathryn (HC/SC)
Sent: March 24, 2020 4:37 PM
To: 'Jason Kerr'
Cc: Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: Donation of masks - looking for distribution help

Hi Jason,
Thanks for reaching out. PSPC is handing all the procurement - including the link for suppliers below

https://buyandsell.gc.ca/calling-all-suppliers-help-canada-combat-covid-19 

Cc’ing my colleague in Minister Anand’s office in case she can offer any other direction

Cheers,
Kathryn

From: Jason Kerr <jkerr@national.caa.ca>
Sent: 2020-03-24 4:34 PM
To: Nowers, Kathryn (HC/SC) <kathryn.nowers@canada.ca>
Subject: Donation of masks - looking for distribution help

Hi Kathryn,

I’m sure you are incredibly busy with the current crisis. I will only take a moment of your time. I am seeking a contact for
someone federally that I can speak to about arranging to supply some basic health masks and N95s. There is a non-
profit organization that is associated with our Vietnam auto club that typically manufactures helmets for children and
they are in the process of re-tooling to produce masks. They are a non-profit. I don’t have timing yet but they are
looking to ship to Canada as well as other countries. In advance of their availability, I am exploring how I could ensure
they get into the supply line efficiently.

Thanks so much.

Jason
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Jason Kerr
SENIOR DIRECTOR / DIRECTEUR PRINCIPAL
Government Relations / Relations gouvernementales
100 – 46 Elgin Street
Ottawa, ON
Tel/Tél 343-998-6679
jkerr@national.caa.ca 

NOTICE: The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and destroy this message.
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AVERTISSEMENT : Les renseignements contenus dans ce message pourraient être de nature privilégiée et confidentielle.
Si vous n'êtes pas le destinataire visé, veuillez communiquer avec l'expéditeur dans les plus brefs délais et détruire ce message.
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